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Hr. Thomas F, Sewseddy, FOIA Chief Rt 12, Frederick,Md, 21701

U.S.Arny Intelligence Agency 6/18/T1
Fort Meade, Md. 20755 IACI-CAF (FPA=460;PATT=13T)

Dear Hr. Gonlej’.

Thanks you very much for the detail in your letter of the 15th, here today, I think
it can be helpful to both of us, This is why I write you further réther then doing as

you suggest in your final paragraph, 5.
Your letter reflecta that my earliest requestsdid not roach you and that when some
were referred they were not described adsquately. Even accurately.

My first requests for the files on me date to the period of the NBC First Monday
TV show en Ammy Intelilgence and its domestic operations.

My requests of both the Army end CIA are for gll rccords of uhatever form or source
on or relating to the JFK assassination, There has been correspondence on this of the past
to which you do not refer.

I made a separate and morve limited request for the reports filed by and pictures
taken by an Army Intelligence agent in Dallas. He is James Powell., He was near the scene
of the assassination an¢, with his camera, was confined in the building from which the
shots are alleged to have been fired.

Ithwidmﬁm.fmhthmoﬂidﬂwmmdtmmmdmmcm
in the National Avchives, that the Ammy did have JFK assassination files. Ome also would
suppose this when a Yrecident is sssasainated. These clearly are within my long-standing
requests, Héw they ars filed and vhere they may be stored I do not kmow.

This also spplies to the sources you report having consulted. I have no way of kmowing
tho responsibilities and jurisdiction of any of them,

However, as a soldier I was subjected %0 a security investigation srior to aszigmment
to the 095, Thereafter, as a soldfier, I was cleared for as I recall "Secret". I recall
receiving some kird of dccoration for my work in 0SS, I do find 1t &ifficult to believe
thatdm&taﬂ.imohumracoﬁo!mrofﬁhﬂwﬂdmmtlmwwmtolookfcrit.

In #ime my opro-dtion to our involvBedty5¥ne national policy. Howowsr, at the time
my opposition became public there was extensive investigation of those who did oproshis
that dieaster, I, for example, was a siguer of the Writers' and Editors' Protsst, which
was published as widely as we could afford. I assoclated with my young people of similar
view soue of whom were active draf't resistors. One in particular, ia Ubicago, was the
subject of extensive interest. (Bearing on this and whether files should exist, I successfully
opsosed compulsery BUIC in the early 1930s.)

Following the NBC show referred to above thers was reported destruction of Amy rocords.
But it was also reported thwo two sets of these ruco rds on microfilm did escape the memory
hola.AaImoﬂlthmmrapoﬂadtoheatFt.Holaurdmramﬂou«. You report
no search of either place, Then there are local instelations whcre there Tould be files.
Certain untoward events that befell me in “innea about 1968f, including but not limited
to shadowing before when and after I spoke at the versity of Minnesota indicate a search
of the files of that region is in order. At that time an Army Intellogence officer shared
an office with the ene who arranged my appearance there, Other distant cities where there
may be files include San francisco, Los Angeles, Chicago, Dallas and New Orleans,

As you are awgre there were extensive domestio-intelligence operations in this area.
Those suggest Washington, Dalidmore and perhaps closer offices.Prior to moving here aluost
10 years ago we lived at the upper end of ‘ontgomery “ounty. The closest border of Fort
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Detrick is but & half-mile away. Fort Bitchie is not distent. Both have had reason to
be interested in my wife and me.

We aued the Army and all other services. Twice, in fedaral district court in Balti-
more, Tidis was because of damaging and wltinmately rudnous overflights of our famm by
helicoptors. Secaume most were Aruy (and of these most from Fort Belvoir) in the second
suit, by mutual sgreement, the Lrmy represented all government cowponents, If I had the
records in my possession I'd cibed the case nuibers.

Involved in thia litigation wes a new legal principle, It was of great interest to
the gung-ho fly-boys, And I &id establish this prineiple. In a oubsequent sudlt it was up-
held by t @ Suyreme Cowrt, I do find it hard to bolicvos that a good-falth search with
due diligenes disclosed no Army investigation with all that was at atake,

Particularly because of all the nutty inferences of my supposed disloyaltys ¥rom
prior experience I know how such inganities are sproad around for £11 the world as thowgh
the future of the nation dopended on it. I've had enough to do with lawsulta to lmow
that such inquiry is never overlocked, If you gearch tho right places I'm sure you'll
f£ind records.

Some of this # tock pretty extrene form, despite the coupassionate and determined
interest of the then Secretary of DoD. When his representative told us to roport all
overflights o Fort Feirieic cuce when I wos pot home end my wife did as directed she was
threatefed with prosecution as a cormon nuisance by the Dort Yatrick #fficial, When I
returned home end learmed of this my protests were as vigorous as I believe yours would
have been under such circupstences. Fort Yetrick repeated the same information to me and
told me we had been investigeted. Dol 2 econd Avmy, based where you are, thereafter
were involved in this matter as they had been earlier in the overzll case. Aside from
having been told of an investigation I find it difficult to beileve that our Army, BO
reknowncd for its chivalry, did not inguire into a threat against an in:ocent woman by
an Army offlcial,

fou can probebly obtain the identification mumbers, cours and Avmy, of this litigation

from Second Ay JiG. The Second Army JAG officers who vicited us aud who left files are
pamod Blaciksarr, then a colosel, and CenVoris, them a faptain. Neither was alone. Under
discovery I did see records that indicated an investigation.

What records I have ave in the possesslon of my lawyer in Washington, JeHs Lesar,
His homs phone is 484-6023, office 223-558. He can provide the case numbers if you want.
I do hope this enables you to locate and provide those records that ghould exist.

Sinceroly,

Harold Welsberg



FORT GEORGE G. MEADE, MARYLAND 207ss

IACI-CAF . e 1977

SUBJErT- Privacy Act Reques

Route 12 - 01d Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

1. Reference is made to your Privacy Act "equest to the Offjice of the
Assistant Secretary of Defense (0ASD) for al] records maintajned within

the Department of Defense Pertaining to yoy. On 24 March 1977, your

request (consist1ng of correspondence between yoy and 0ASD during the period
6 January to 5 May 1977) was referred to The Adjutant General, Department

of the Army (TAG, DA) fop Processing under the Privacy Act. Your request

was further referred to this office by TAG on 2 June 1977 and was recejyed

on 3 June 1977,

2. An initial request under the Freedom of Information Act was received in
this office from DA on 29 February 1975, regarding yoyr various letters to
the General Counsel, pa, requesting Army intellj ini

You. To assist the Genera] Counsel, this office reported on 24 February

an Army-originated document to TAG, or determination as to its releas-
ability to You in response to your request to the CIA for Warren Commission
documents. This request was further referred to this office on 25 March
1977. By letter, dated 30 March 1977, this office forwarded to you the
Army-originated material referred by the CIA.

4. This office has reconsidered all of the background data furnishgd by
you in youp letters. In addition, another search of records maintained at .




IACI-CAF ' 15 June 1977
SUBJECT: Privacy Act Request

the IRR was completed, this date, and revealed no record pertaining to you.
Included were checks conducted with the DCII and with the Microfilm Division
and Special Records Division of IRR. A physical check of file shelves of

IRR was also conducted, utilizing your Social Security Account Number. Also,
the following elements of this Agency were checked for information concerning

you, with negative results:

Directorate of Counterinte]ligence

US Army Operational Security Group, 902d Military Intelligence Group
Directorate of Operations

US Army Special Operations Detachment

US Army Administrative Survey Detachment

5. In summary, additional detailed and exhaustive searches have been made
by this office and IRR in an attempt to locate information concern?ng you;

You have any further questions, you may contact the Freedom of Information
Center, US Army Intelligence Agency, US Army Intelligence and Security
Command, ATTN: IACI-CAF, Fort Meade, Maryland 20755. The telephone numbers
are (301) 677-4501/4743.

FOR THE COMMANDER:

Chief, Freedom of Information Center

CFz
DASD EFPA—#SO)
HQDA DAAG-AMR-S) (PA 77-137)




